Message

\'\
From: Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (Z?
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BC4EDA8AD333439EB3D296AEOEOF9634-ALEXANDER,] )
Sent: 6/5/2020 9:45:07 PM @0\
To: Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA) I %
cc: AspA-Deputies [N <:- <, )udy (0s/105) NG c-- o, Vichael
(HHs/aseA) I < 9
Subject: RE: MMWR Early Release on “Knowledge and Practices Regarding Safe Household Cleanin%ﬁ@’@i{@éetion for
COVID-19 Prevention — United States, May 2020” Q)& A\
o F
Hi Bill, this is very helpful, ok, got it now. Yikes.
Q&>
| was mistaken for | thought that it is a last chance before it goes out and a means to ~;“Eknot-@'x any message. Sorry
then for my edits and it makes sense now. \)(Z} \Z\b‘
)
All that to say, it is timely and well written, \}K {\b
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Dr. Paul €. Alexander, PhD A\ N
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary (D. Q
For COVID-19 Pandemic Policy NP
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Public Affairs (ASPA) ,&O Q
US Department of Health and Human Services {HHS) @) .@
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rrom: Hall, Bill (HHS/AsPA) GG
Sent: Friday, June 5, 2020 4:4QPM
To: Alexander, Paul (HHS/AS&;‘ (Vo -
Cc: ASPA-Deputies | Stecker, Judy (OS/10S) I C:puto, Michael
(HHs/AspA)
Subject: Re: MMWR E\aj:ly Re(éizse on “Knowledge and Practices Regarding Safe Household Cleaning and Disinfection for
COVID-19 Prevent\iz@— Uhited States, May 2020”

x
Hi Paul, @ %O
O

The MMWRG¥a p@-reviewed journal no different than, say, JAMA or NEJM, and, like those journals, the text of articles
is nego R’& between the submitting authors and the MMWR editorial team. The article has already been published
and beéﬂistributed. ASPA is not a science or medical program office and, as matter of long-stancing policy, we do not
en%e n clearing scientific articles, as that arena needs to remain an independent process. All that being said, if you
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feel there is something significant enough in an article that needs to be addressed post publication, then you may wish

to reach out to the MMWR editors to raise your concerns. (:_)\ﬁ
Q
Hope that’s helpful information and helps explain the process. O?
Q@
Bill &
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. X 9
Sent from my iPhone \Q C_)Q)
ZHR\S
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OnJun 5, 2020, at 4:11 PM, Alexander, Paul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL) I \&bte:
O
This is a well written document and the limitation section pointed out the ch 1ge@‘1th survey type
data. This makes the paper rigorous. \}(D‘ \Zg
That said, | ask you Bill if you can ensure that 2 lines be inserted in this§um@ as it is often
overlooked: Q 00}

1) Itisnot enough to say that sanitizers must be kept out qf@e re \Qof children. It is just as
important to state that children should ONLY use san z‘e}s upgler adult supervision. So the
statement should read “Disinfectants and hand samtig:) be kept out of the reach of
children and used by children only under adult sup ISIO&/

2) “Once a container of sanitizer is finished, do not{eca[\;\q sanitizer into the container. This
will ensure that there is no cross-contaminatiq@u thQVent that the sanitizer is contaminator”.
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Dr. Paul £. Alexander, PhD @O OQ
Senior Advisor to the Assistant Secretary QO (O\
For COVID-19 Pandemic Policy \S O)
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Office of the Assistant Secretary of PublilAffairn SPA)
US Departmnent of Health and Human ite HS)
Washington, DC @)

o T

Tel: (N C-iluiar) \‘§> )

O
Emaii:ﬁ§’:\,Q

From: H@ Bil S/ASPA)_

5 202011:03 AM

Sen
uties |
nder, éaul (HHS/ASPA) (VOL)|

ject: FW: MMWR Early Release on “Knowledge and Practices Regarding Safe Household Cleaning
Qnd Disinfection for COVID-19 Prevention — United States, May 2020”
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From: N coc) P

Sent: Friday, June 5,2020 11:01 AM O~

To: (N o) S Q%
ng-a

Subject: MMWR Early Release on “Knowledge and Practices Regarding Safe Household Cleaning-and
Disinfection for COVID-19 Prevention — United States, May 2020” Cb\(\ Q)O')
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The MMWR is Embargoed until, Friday, June §, 2020 at 1PM ET O O_)
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Please see the attached E-book for: C_)
ZAD-
“Knowledge and Practices Regarding Safe Househo{d&ﬁan@ and Disinfection for COVID-19
Prevention — United States, May 2020” A\ K
Link when live: https:iiwww,cdc.gowmmwrlvoiu%qg%{é)@gnmﬁﬁiwez.mm?s cid=mmB323e2 w
N
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Thank you, O O@
| SR
CDC News Media Branch @) Q
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ifé@m@wm of Health and Human Services
SN .

CDC works 24/7 pmlgj% erica’s health, safety, and security. Whether diseases start at
home or abroad, curdple or preventable, chronic or acute, or from human activity or
deliberate attazf;, Cé responds to America’s most pressing health threats. CDC is
headquartered %@Ila%@)and has experts located throughout the United States and the world.
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To unsubsc@l fropithis CDC media listserv, please reply to mediaticde.goy with the email
NS X< address you would like removed
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